lleana Gonzales

La Porte, TX 77571 gonzales_ileana@ymail.com +1 281 216 6511

Registered Nurse with 8+ years of experience, focused on providing quality care for a wide variety of patients. Seeking a nurse position which will give me an opportunity to expand my practical experience and advancement opportunities.

Work Experience

ICU Registered Nurse

St. Luke's Patient's Medical Center - Pasadena, TX April 2021 to February 2022

- \cdot Provided assessments and interventions in emergent situations, including cardiac arrest and respiratory distress.
- · Communicated with patients and their family members and provided beneficial advice and knowledge to the on treatment options and post-surgical procedures.
- · Provided care to critically ill patients on heart monitors, ventilators and intravenous drips.

ICU Registered Nurse/ Nurse Clinician III

University of Texas Medical Branch - Galveston, TX September 2020 to March 2021

- · Provided professional care and assistance to adult aged patients in an intensive care unit.
- · Performed detailed physical and psychosocial assessments
- · Prepared patients for diagnostic testing and performed other duties as assigned by doctors.
- · Maintained various tools and equipment: monitored patients' progress and condition.

Registered Nurse/ Nurse Clinician III

University of Texas Medical Branch - Galveston, TX May 2014 to September 2020

- · Administers chemotherapy per protocols
- · Treat patients with respect and dignity and giving attention to individual needs
- · Conducts physical assessments and evaluation of assigned patients
- · Follow all hospital protocols, regulations and infection control procedures
- · Ensuring effective communication between interdisciplinary teams
- · Executes Physician's orders, administers medications via IV, PO, IM, SUBQ and

Topically. Collects specimens, IV placements, peg tube and trach care.

Registered Nurse

Kindred Hospital - Webster, TX August 2013 to August 2014

- · Responsible for continued care for long term acute care patients.
- · Performed daily wound care and managed wound vac care
- · Collaborated with interdisciplinary team regarding patient care

Registered Nurse

Chris Jensen Health and Rehabilitation Center - Duluth, MN November 2012 to June 2013

- · Consistent in making residents and families special request and concerns my priority.
- · Developed positive relationships with co-works, physicians and residents.

Maintained impeccable rapport with staff at all levels.

- · Administered daily medication and performed wound care
- · Performed daily/weekly assessments

Night Charge Nurse

Nisqually Valley Care Center - McKenna, WA May 2012 to November 2012

- · Managed long term resident care
- · Developed care and treatment plans accordingly
- · Appropriately charted and documented patients daily care
- · Delegated appropriate assignments and assisted nursing aide technicians

Registered Nurse

Avail Home Healthcare Agency - Tumwater, WA March 2012 to November 2012

- · Performed vitals and assessments to ensure stability
- · Administered nutrition and medications through peg tube
- · Trach care provided
- · Assessments and daily care provided

Education

Bachelor in Science in Nursing

University of Texas Medical Brach - Galveston, TX $\operatorname{May} 2020$

Associate of Applied Science in Medical

ECPI University - Virginia Beach, VA June 2011

Skills

- Hospital Experience
- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Hospice Care

- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy

Certifications and Licenses

RN

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification